
American Museum of Science & Energy
http://www.amse.org

American Nuclear Society (ANS)
http://www.ans.org

The Atoms Family
http://www.miamisci.org/af/sln

Bill Nye the Science Guy
http://www.billnye.com

Duke Energy
http://www.duke-energy.com

Edison Electric Institute (EEI)
http://www.eei.org

Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI)
http://www.epri.com

Energy Information Administration
http://www.eia.doe.gov

The Foundation for Water and Energy Education 
http://www.fwee.org

Energy Quest
http://www.energyquest.ca.gov/projects/index.html

National Hydropower Association
http://www.hydro.org

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)
http://www.ferc.gov/

National Science Teachers Association (NSTA)
http://www.nsta.org
 
Nuclear Energy Agency
http://www.nea.fr

Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)
http://www.nei.org

Oak Ridge National Laboratory
http://www.ornl.gov

Office of Science and Technical Information
http://www.osti.gov

U.S. Department of Interior 
Bureau of Reclamation
http://www.usbr.gov

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)
http://www.doe.gov

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
http://www.nrc.gov
http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/school.html

World Nuclear Association
http://www.world-nuclear.org

Yucca Mountain Project for High Level  
Waste Disposal
http://www.ymp.gov
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